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1. Other than the annexes is there a template for us to complete? 

No.  Please respond to the questions on no more than 4 sides of A4

1. Other than the annexes and 6.4, are there any other questions we are expected to respond to? 

Not at this stage.

1. Is there an evaluation matrix for the tender, or is this expressed by the numbers in brackets in 6.4? 

Each of the criteria will be marked out of 4, and then multiplied by the weighting factor which is highlighted against each of the selection criteria, to provide an overall score for each tender

1. Have any Q&A circulars been sent to Contracts Finder up to today? If so, could copies be sent? 

This is the first one submitted and has been uploaded to Contracts Finder on 28 March

1. We note that the overall budget is £4million, what is the anticipated construction contract value?
 
Approx. £3m.
 
1. In relation to 4.6.4, what form of building contract will be used? 

This has still to be decided and will be part of the discussions with the new project manager
 
1. What staff are IWM providing and will this include a Clerk of Works?

IWM currently has a very small team allocated to this project i.e. the Project leader and one other. The costs of a requirement for a Clerk of Works would have to come from within the overall budget.

1. What is the price/quality evaluation split?
 
There is no specific split between price/quality as each criteria will be assessed individually based upon their weighting factor. In terms of the assessment of the costs, we will initially allocate a score based upon the difference in each fee to the average fee, and then adjust based upon the resource proposed that makes up the overall cost, to reflect best value 

1. Is there a page limit for tenders?

Not in terms of the overall tender, but we urge you to be concise in the responses, to clearly read the question, or format of information required, and to ensure that the information is clearly labelled/identified in response to the specific requirements.



Simon Bourne
Head of Procurement & Compliance
28 March 2017
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